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	Amur 

From: 
	

H <hrod17@dintonemailcom> 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1047 PM 
To: 
	

'sullivanjj@state.gov` 
Subject: 
	

Re: Libyan 

Both Gates and I said the same on the Sunday shows. 

	Original Message -- 
From: Sullivan, Jacobi [mailto:Sullivan.11@state.govi  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:41 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fvv: Libyan 

Fyi 

	Original Message -- 
From: Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 05:56 PM 
To: Fettman, Jeffrey 0; Burns, William I; Sullivan, Jacobi 
Subject: Re: Libyan 

now says the issue of the visitor is "more complicated than 
message in the morning. Will let you know. 
Meanwhile, press here all about whether US/coalition going to "arm 
decision yet, resolution allows that". Tomorrow's Guardian headline 
to power". Don't know if playing same way back home. 

they thought" and he prefers to send me a secure B6 

rebels" based on HRC comments about "no 
is "Coalition ready to arm rebellion if Gadafy clings 

 

--- Original Message --- 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 0257 PM 
To: Gordon, Philip H; Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacobi 
Subject: Re: Libyan 

Thanks. 
Jeffrey Feltman 

---- Original Message --- 
From: Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 02:34 PM 
To: Burns, William 3; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Sullivan, Jacob .1 
Subject: Libyan 

says plane of Libyan mystery visitor just landed. Said he'd keep us posted as details emerge. 
	 B6 
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